



Joshua Earls HRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (501) 749-5153

Email: joshua.earls@youngonline.com

Locations
Little Rock, AR

Biography

Joshua Earls joined YOUNG & Associates in 2021. Prior to joining YOUNG & Associates, he worked at a commercial construction company as a project administrator/project manager at integrity construction, where he built hotels ranging from \$5 million to \$20 million. At Integrity Construction, he also helped build a small cancer facility and remodeled the Mid-America Science Museum. Before this, he worked as a project administrator for Central Construction Group and constructed multiple apartments. The apartments ranged from \$1 Million to \$5 Million. Before working at Central Construction Group he worked as an electrical apprentice for Thompson Electric, where he did remodels and new build electrical work.

Credentials

- HRT | Certified Healthcare Restoration Technician (HRT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Shopping Center | Hurricane | \$11.5M
- Residence | Hurricane | \$2M
- Residence | Fire/Smoke | \$289K
- Commercial | Fire/Smoke | \$3.4M
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$580K
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$850K
- Community Building | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$192K
- Retail | Tornado | \$1M
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.1M
- Commercial | Hurricane | \$8.8M
- Retail | Vehicle/Collision | \$107K
- Healthcare Facility | Vehicle/Collision | \$29K

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2022 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2021 | Project Administrator/Manager | Integrity Construction
- 2016 - 2018 | Project Administrator | Central Construction Group
- 2015 - 2016 | Facilities Manager | Chenal 10 Storage
- 2014 - 2015 | Electrical Apprentice | Thompson Electric

Education

- University of Arkansas | Little Rock, Arkansas
Construction Management